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3UESTE1) ACTION

(OSIAuthori/:e the Office of Strategic Initiatives
(Contract //1069447) with Tri-County Commu
increasing the contract amount by $36,500.00
Assistance Program (WAP), effective upon ap
2020. This contract was originally approved b>
and amended on November 25, 2019 (Item //3

) to amend the SOLE SOURCE Contract Agreement
lily Action Program, Inc. (VC//177195), Berlin, NH, by

from $ 361,298.00 to $397,798.00 for the federal Wcalhcrizalion

proval of Governor and Executive Council, through June 30,
Governor and Executive Council on August 14,2019, Item//38

100% Federal Funds.

Office of Strategic Initiatives. Low Income Wc
01 -02-02-024010-77060000-074-500587

Grants for Pub Assist & Relief

This contract is SOLE SOURCE because of U

(10 CFR 440.15) giving Community Action
due to their non-profit status, their role providi
Assistance Program (WAP), and their historica

Ago

ip

The additional amount requested in this contract
Program Inc. with training and technical assists

technical assistance training required by USDC

In the event Federal Funds are not available, G

Respect fuU5^subftvil3cd,

ilhcrizfltion FY 2020

$36,500.00

EXPLANA I ION

g

S. Department of Energy's (USDOIZ) grant guidance
ncics preferred status for the Weatherization Assistance Program
a range of services to clients eligible for the Weatherization

performance delivering the weatherization program.

amendment will provide the Tri-County Community Action
ncc funds to ensure weatherization staff arc up-to-date on all

!•:.

neral Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Jared Chicoinc

Director

O&C 06/24/2020

TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964



OFFICE OF STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

SUBJECT: WEATHERI2ATI0N ASSISTANCE PROGRAM CONTRACT

TR[-COUNTV COMMI^ITY ACTION FROGRAMjNC:

AMENDMENT

This Amendment dated.May 19, 2020, is between the State ofNew Hampshire, Office of
Strategic Initiatives, 107 Pleasant Street, Concord, Merrimack County,^.NH 03301 (hereinafter referred to
as the "State") and Tri-County Community Action Program, Inc., 30 Exchange Street, Berlin, Coos
County, NH, 03570 (hereinafter reterred to as the "Contractor").

Pursuant to an Agreement (hereinafter, reterred to as the "A.greement"), Contract Number
1069447, as approved by Govemor and Council on August 14^ 2019 (Item #38), and amended
November 25, 2019 (Item #31),. the Contraetor has agreed to provide certain Ser\4ces, per the terms and
conditions specified in the Agreement and in consideration of payment by the.State of certain sums as
specified therein.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 18 of the Agi-eement, the Agreement may be
modified or amended only by a written instrument executed by the parties thereto and only after approval
of such modification of amendment by the Govemor and Council; and

WHEREAS, The Slate and the Contractor have agreed to amend the Agreement in certain
respects;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the covenants and conditions in
the Agreement as set forth herein, the parties agree to the following:

1. Amendment and iVlodificatlon of Agreement. The Agreement is amended and modified as.
follows:

A) Price Limitation:
a. Amend Subparagraph 1.8 of the Agreement by striking the cuirerit sum

of $361,298.00 and inserting in place thereof tlie total sum of
$3.97,798.00

B) Exhibit 8. Contract Price:
a. Amend Exhibit B, line 3, the "Gohtracled Amount," by striking the

cuitent sum of $361,298.00 and inserting in place thereof the total sum
pfS397,798.0:0.

b. Amend Exhibit B, line 5, 'Training and Technical As.sislance," by
Striking the current sum of $22,810.00 and inserting $'59,310.00 for
T&TA.

2. Contliiiiance of Agreement. Except as specifically amcnded.and modified by ihe.Tenns and
Conditions of this Amendment, obligations of the parties hercundcf shall remain in ftillforce
and effect in accordance with the tenns and conditions set forth in the Agreement as it existed
immediately prior to this Amendment.

CAPBMC Amendment Coiuractur lni(i8l.<v:
Grant: DE-.EE06b7.935 Date:
CFDA: 81.042 Page I of2



Contract Amendment Office of Strategic Initiatives

IM WITNESS WHEREOF, the, parties have hereunto set their hands as of the day and year first
above written.

STATE OF NEW HAMPSH IR.E

Office ofiStrateeiCirtKiatives

By:

Chicoine, Director

i-County Community Action Program, Inc;

By: (^.o— —
.Randall Pilptte, Chief Financial Officer

State of New Hampshire

County of Coos

On thisfj^^dav of May 2020 . before me, Christina Morin. the undersigned officer,
personally appeared Randall Pilotte. who acknowledged himself/herself to be the Chief Financial
Qfticer of Tri-Countv Community Action Program, inc.. a corporation, and that he/she being
authorized so to dp, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes contained therein

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and officiaKeal. rHmcT.MA»j  X^ WORIN. Notary Public

,9, 30,3

Notary PuETic/Jusiicc of the Peace >

My Commission, expires: isin

. Approved as to form, execution and substance:

"ORNEY GENERALOFFICE OF A

By:
Assistant Attorney General

Daie:

I hereby certify that the foregoing contract was approved by the Governor and Council of the Stale of
New Hampshire at their meeting on , .

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

By:

Title:

M-CAPBMC Amcndmcni .Contractor Initials:

Grant; DE-EE000793.S Date: ^
CFDA: 81.042 Page2.of2



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner, Sccrclarj' of Stale of the State of New f-lampshirc, do hereby ccrtif)' that TRI-CQUN'H' COMMUNITY

ACTION PROGRAM, INC. (TRI-GOUNTY CAP) is nNcvv Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in

New Humpshire on May 18, 1965.1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of Stale's ofiice'have,

been received and is in gopd, standing asTar as this office is concerned.

Business ID; 6.^020

Ccnificatc Number: 0004876884

%

y
© •9

4^

-Ci

IN TESTIMONY WHE^OF.

1 hereto sct.my'hand and cause to be afTi.xed

the Seal of the State of,New Hampshire,

this I si day of April A.D; 2020,

7^.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of Stale



CERTJPTCAtE OF VOTES

(Corporate Authority)

1, Anne Barber . Interitn Vice Chair nfTri-Cnnntv Cflmmunitv Action Program. Inc.
(name) (corporadon name)

(hereinaflcr the "Corporation")> a New Hampshire corporation, hereby certify that:
(stale) '

(1) I am the duty elected and acting Interim Vice Chair of the Corporation; (2) I mamtflin and have custody and
am familiar with die minute books of the Coqxiration; (3) I am duty authorized to issue certificates with respect to
the contents of such books; (4) that the Board of Directors of the Corporation have authorized, on 5/26/19 ,

(date)
such authority to be in force and effect unti] June 30. 2021.

(contract tenninatioo dale)

The person(s) holding the below listed positiOD(s) are authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the
Corporation any contract or other iostnunent for the sale of products and services:

Jeanne Robillard (Thief Executive Officer
(name) (position)

Randall Pilotte Chief Financial Officer
(name) 0>orition)

(5) the meeting of the Board of Directors was held in accordance with New Hampshire
(state of incorporation)

law and the by-laws of the Corporation; and (6) said authorization has not been modified, amended or rcsciodcd
and continues in full force and effect as of the date hereof

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand as the Clerk/Secretary o^jhcCof^ration this
dav of May . 2020.

Interim Vice Chair (signature) |
STATE OF Nftw Hamp^shire. I
COUNTY OF Coos

On this of _May , 2020. before me, Christina Morin the undersigned Officer,
personally appeared Anne Barber who acknowledged her/himself to be flic Interim Vice Chair

of Tri-Countv Commnnirv Acrion Proaram. INC. . a corporation and that she/be as such Interim Vice
Chair being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instntment for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

CHRISTINA MORIN. Notaty PutjIiC n ■ ^
Stale of New Hampshire. Notary Puuiic/Justicc of the Peace

My Commission Expires December 19, ZDd&unissioD Expir^on.Datc:



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MMyOO/YYYYI

02/25/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTiFlCATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER T^E COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSUR"eR(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. . . .

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITiONAL INSURED, (he policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or bo endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED,.subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of auch endorsoment(s).

PRODUCER

FIAI/Cross Insurance

1100 Eirrr Slreel

Manchester NH 03101

Karen Shaughnessy

(603)669-3218 (603)W5-<331

ADDRESS- '•siioufliinossy^crossagency.com
WSURERIS) AFFOROINC COVCRACE NAKf

ersuRER A: Philadelphia Ins Co
INSURED

Tri-Coonly Communtiy Actiorr Program, Inc

30 Exchange Slreel

Berkn NH 03570

INSURER fi'- Slate Health Care'and Human Services Sotf-

INSURER c:

POURERD ;

WSURER E :

MSURERF:

COVERAGES CERTtFICATE NUMBER: 19-20 All Lines. 20r21WC REVISION.NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY I HAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFOROEO DV THE POLICIES OESCRIBEO HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND OONDTTIC^S OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMnS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAO CLAIMS.

TBCZTtrr-
tMHroO/YYYYl

MLICVEKP
tMM^OOnYYYlTYPE OF INSURANCE

KSDT
INSO

BUBIT
vwo POLICY NUM8CR LilUTS'

MSR
LIB

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILrTY

CLAILIS-MAOE ^ OCCUR
EACH OCCURRENCE
wurog'TgRETTrep-—
PREMISES (E» oettirtdorel

PHPK2003516 07/01/2019 07/01/2020

MED EXP (Any on« pefton)

PERSONAL A AOV WAJRY

OENl AOGREOATE LMlTAPPLES PERl

PRO.
J6CTX POLICY□ K □

OTMER:,

GENERAL ACCRECATE

PRODUCT S • COMP/OP AGO

1.000.000

100,000

5.000

1.000.000

3,000.000

3,000,000.

AUTOWOSLE tlABEmr

ANY AUTOX

COAIBtNED SINGLE LMTT
lE« Acoilgnil S 1.000.000

BGCXLY NJURY (Pw Mfton)

OWNED .
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS OttY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS.
NON.OWNCO
AUTOS ONLY

PHPK2003523 07/01/2019 07/01/2020 BODILY PLIURY (P«r Kedan)
pR6^rWdamaO£
<P«f tfwiafin

X

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAO

OED

X OCCUR

CLAILISMAOE

EACH OCCURRENCE 2.000.000

PHUB6S3002 07/01/2019 07/01/2020 2.000.000

X RETENTION S 10-000
-v-i l>EH
^ STATUTE

w
ER

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AHO EMPLOYERS' UASIUTY

ANY.PROPRCTORR>ARTNCR£XECUTA'E
OFFlCER/UCMBEK EXCtUOCO?
(Mandtiery In N^
IVM, dMOftd u^i
DESCRPTION OF OPERATIONS btio»

0 HCHS20200000241 (3a.) NH 02/01/2020 02/01/2021 E.L EACH ACCIDENT 1.000.000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 1.000.000.

EL. DISEASE . POICY LMFT. 1.000.000

Professional LlablGly
PHPK2003516 07/01/2019 07/01/2020

Each Occurrence

Aggregate

$1,000,000

$3,000,000

OESCRV>TIONOF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES-(ACORO Ifll. AddWenal Ramirtt* Schadul*. mty b« UUch«dHmdr« ipact I* r««uirtdl

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NH Office of Strategic Inilialives
107 Pleasant Street

Johnson Hall

Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OFTHE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTKE WILL BE OELIVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE WDH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHOfUZEO REPRESENTAfrve

ACORO 25 (2016/03)

® 1966-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Ail rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Chrjstopher T. SUNIA'U
GOVEKNOR

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
Office of Stratecjc Initiatives

107 Plesssni Sireci. Johnson Hal)

Concord. NH 03301-3834

Telephone: (603) 271-2155-
Fax; (603)271-2615

Division of Planning

nivi.'viON OK Eneucy

www.nh.ijov/osi

July 24.2019

(•lis l;.xccllcncy, Governor Chrisiophcr T. Simuiui
Hiid ihc Honorable Council

Sialc House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Approved by Governor

And Council on:

Agenda ttem: # A S

REOTJESTEO ACI ION

1) Aulhorixc the OPflcc of Slralcyic iniiiailvcs (OSI) lo enler inlo a SOLE SOURCE contraci with fri-
Couniy Community Action Program, Inc. (VC #177195), Berlin, NH, in the amount of $78,664.00 for the
federal Wcalherizalion Assistance Program (WAP) effective August 14, 2019, upon approval of Governor
and Executive Council,|hrough June 30, 2020. 100% I'cdcral Punds.

funds to support (his request arc anticipated to be available in the following account in FY 2020 upon
availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future opcmting budget:

oriiceof.Sirmc-jic iniilHtivc.s. U-)w Income Weatherizalion l-'Y 2020

01-02-02-024010-77060000-500587

Grant for Pub. Assist & Relief $78,664.00

2) l-iirthcr request auihorixaiion lo advance to the vendor $23,647.00 of the above-referenced contract
Lunount.

EXPLANATION

This contract is SOLE SOURCE because of U.S. Department of Energy's (USDOE) grant guidance
(10 Ci-R 440.15) giving Community Action Agencies preferred status for the Weatherizalion A.ssisiancc
Program due to their non-prorii staiu.s, their role providing a range of services lo clients eligible for the
Wealherizaiion Assistance Program (WAP), and their historical performance delivering the weatherizalion
program.

OSI is responsible for admini-slcringNew Hampshire's slaicwidc Wcavhcfization Assistance Program.
(iinded by a grant from l..'.SDOE. The objective of the program is to wcaiherize liomcs lo reduce energy
consumption and energy costs in eligible low income households. Priorily is given to households lhat
include people who mc elderly, disabled, or children, and households with high energy usage. OS) contracts
with New I lampshire's Community Action Agencies to provide weatherizalion services at the local level.
0$l cRiiniaics that the U-SDOE's WAP grant award to New Mamp.shire will eontributc to thcnveatlicrii'ation
■ »( appro:<irnjticly two luindrcd twcniy-cighl (228) homes in the State.

TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964



I ll's Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununvi
end ihc Honornblc Council

July 24. 2019
Page 2 of 2

The i"cqucslcd advance of funds will enable Tri-Counly Community Action Program, Inc. to operate the
piogrnm between monthly reimbursements from the Stale, and may only be used for allowable program
expenses as detailed in Exhibit B. '

In the event Federal Funds arc no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to support" this
contract.

Respect fully siibmittcd,

y <

Jarcd Chicoine

Director

Attachments

G&C 08/M/I9



FORM NUMBER P-37 (veriloo 1/26/15)

Notice: This agreement snd ill of iis elwchmcnu shall become public upon submission lo Governor and
Executive Council for approval. Any infonnalion lhai is privolc, confidcniial or proprielary musl
be clearly idcnlificd to the agency and agreed to in writing prior to signing the contract.

AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Conutctor hereby mutually agree as follows*.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

.1., identification.

1.1 Slate Agency Name
OfTicc ofStrBtegie Initiatives

'1.2 Stole Agency Address"
107 Pleasant Street, iohoson Hall
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

1.3 Contractor Name

Tri-County Community Action Program. Inc.

1.4 Contractor Address

30 Exchange Street, Berlin, NH 03570

1.5 Contractor Phone

Number

(603) 752-7001

1.6 Account Number

01 -02-02-024010-77060000-
500587 .

T.7 Complciido Date

June 30, 2020

1.8 'Pri» Limitation

578,664.00

1.9 Contracting OfTiccr for Slate Agency
Kiric Stone, Wealherization Program Manager

l.tO Stale Agency Telephone Numter
(603)271-2155

I.U Contira^r.Signsture

•tr

1.12 NameandTiilcofConiraciorSignatory
Jeanne Robillard, CEO

1.13 Acknowlcdgemcnl: State of County of

On , before ihe undersigned officer, personally appeared the person idcnlificd in block 1.12, oroilsfactorily
proven ro be Ihc person whose name is $tgr»cd in block l.l'I, and acknowledged ihil s/hc executed lliis document In the capacity

; indicated in bltfck 1.12.

1,13.1 Sigh/i'tur^bf

TSceir -u

flic or Justice of ihc Pcac^RigTiNA MOftiM. Rotary Puooe

My Commission Exptfca Oacimtwr 19.2023

Ntine'ahai.rii.lc of Notary or Justice of Oic Peace

tOo-VacL^
11.1A Sute>Vg^t^ Signature

Date:"^ /f7il ?' Ul Cm C^-VT
16 Approval by the N.H.;Dep^nicnt of Adminisiralion. Diviiion or.PCTWiincr'fi/pppWM

.15 Name and Title of State Agency Sigfttio^;

Oy: Director, On:

17 Approval by (lieKitomey General (Form, Substance and Execution) (i/appUcable)

Dy: On: . T/K/ l<i

rhbrwd Executive Council (i/oppllcobic)

AUe 11 2019

Page J of 4



2. KMPLOyMENT OF CONTllyVCrOK/SERVICES TO

BE PERFORMED. The Siflic of New I-lampshirc, acting
(hrough the agency identified in block 1.1 ("State"), engjige.<;
contractor identlHcd in block 1.3 ("Coniractoi^') to pcrfonn,
and the Controctor shall perfomi, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more parlicnlarly described in (he attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorpomtcd herein by reference
("Services"). '

3. EFFECmVE DATE/COMPLICTION OFSERVICF^.

3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agrccntcnl to Ote
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, if
applicable, this Agreement, and all obligations of the parties
hcreunder, shall become efTcctivc on the date the Governor
and Executive Council approve this Agreement as indicated in
block 1.18. unless no such approval is required, in which ease
the Agreement shall become effective on ilie date the
Agreement is signed by the State Agency as shown in block
1.14 ("Effective Datc"i
3.2 If the Controctor commences the Services prior to the
Effcclivc Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at tl>c sole risk of the
Contractor, and in tlic event that (his Agreement docs not
become cfTcciive, tlic Slate shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion 13alc
Specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to llic
contrary, all obligations of the Slate hcrcundcr, including,
without limiiolion, the continuance of payments hcreunder, arc
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
orf\inds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hcrcundcr in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, iIk State shall liave the right to wiihliold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement iminediaicly upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
.shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
(0 the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event furid.<t in that
Account arc reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT I'RICE/I'RJCE LlMI'l ATIOW
TAVMENT.

5.1 The contract price, iiiciliod of payineiii, and terms of
payment ore ideniifled and more pjiriiculnriy described in
EXHIBIT 8 which is incor^ratcd hcreiu by reference.
5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be (he
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for nil '
expenses, of whatever nature incuircd by the Contractor In (he
pcrfonnancc hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
conipcnsDiion to the Conimclor for the Scr\'icr.s. The Sioic
shall have no liability to (he Contractor oilier (lian (he contract
price.

Page 2

5.3 The Slate rcscn'cs the right to olTsci from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Conii acior under this Agreemcni
iliosc liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RS A
80:7 lluough RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.
5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in (his Agreement to the
contrary, and noiwiihstanding unexpected circumsiance.";, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hcrcundcr, exceed the Price Limitation set fonh in block

I-8.

6. COMPLIANCE BV CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS

AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of ihc Services, the
Conifacior shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, slate, county.or municipal authorities ■
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Coniraclor,
including, but hot limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. This may include the requirement to utilize auxiliary
aids and ser\'iccs to ensure that persons with coininunicaiioii
disabilities, including vision, hearing and speech, can
communicate with, receive infonnaiion from, and convey
information to the Conimcior. In uddiiion, the Contractor
sliall comply with all applicable copyright laws.
6.2 During the term of this Agreement, ihc Contractor shall
' not discriminate against employees or applicants for
cmploymail because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative adtion to prevent such discrimination.
6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of tltc
United Stales, the Coniraclor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 C'Rqual
Employment Opponuniiy"), as supplemented by the
rcgulalion.s of the United Stales Dcpailmcnt of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and wiih any rules, regulations and guidelines
as Ihc State ofNcw Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these r^ulations. The Contractor further agrec.s to
pennit the State or United Slates access to any of the
Contractor's books, records and accounts for the puiposc of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, rcgulaiion.s and orders,
and Ihc covenants, terms and conditions of tlii.s Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. Tltc Coniraclor
warrants that all personnel engaged in (l)c Seiviccs shall be
qnaliHcd to pcrfonti the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and oihcrwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless oihcrwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agrceinent, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not pcfniil any .subcontractor or other person, nmi or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
pcrfonn the Services to hire, any person who Is a Stale
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, admini.stration or pcrfonnancc of this

of 4

Cofitnicior Initials _
Date -Djnpl.



Agreement. This provision shnll survive termination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Oniccr specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State's representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer's decision shall he final for the Slate.

8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.
8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Conimetor shall constitute an event of default hercutidcr
("Event of Default");
8.1.1 failure to perform the Services salisraciorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hcrcxmdcr; and/or
R. 1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.
8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may lake any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2. i give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of tlK contract price
which v.'ould otherwise accrue to (he Contractor during the
period from-the date of such notice until such time as the Sutc
dctermiiKS that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;
8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
iJic Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
ranedies at taw or in equity, or both.

9. data;access/confidentiauty/
preservation.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during (he
pcrfonnancc of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to. all studies, rcporK,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.
9.2 All datfl and any property which his. b«ii received from
(he State or purchased with funds provided for (hat purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be relumed to (he State upon demand or upon
lennination of this Agreement for any reason.
9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed byN.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing low. Di.sclosure ofduia
requires prior wiiten approval of (he State.
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10. TERhllNATION. In the event of an early icrminotion of
Uiis Agreement for any reason oilier than tJie completion of the
Scr\'ices, the Conutctor shall deliver to (he Contracting
Officer, not later than fiflccn (15) days aficr the dote of
tcnnination, a report C'Temiination Report") describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
Rcpon shall be identical to those of any Fiiwl Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects on independent contractor, and is neither on agent nor
an employee of tlw State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any bcnefiu, workers' compensation
or other emoluments provided by the Stale to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELECATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Conlnjctor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written notice and
consent of the State. None of the Services shall be
subcontracted by the Contractor wiiliout the prior written
notice and consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, iLs officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out oO Ihe acts or omiMions of the
ConuBCtor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain end
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounLs
of not less than S1 .OOO.OOOpcr occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate; and
14.1.2 special cause of loss coverage form covering all
property subject to subparograph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 Tl>c policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hamp.shirc by ihc N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the Slate of New
Hampshire.
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14.3 The Coniractor shall furnish lo the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a cehificatefs)
of insurance for all insurance required under iliis Agreement.
Coniractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block i .9, or his or her successor, ccrtificatcfs) of
insurance for ail renewalfs) of insurance required under thi.s
Agreement no later than thiny (30) days prior to the expiration
date of each of the insurance policies. The certificatc(s) of
insurance and any renewals ihcrcor shall be attached and arc
incorporated herein by reference. Each certificatc(s) of
insurance stioll contain a clause requiring the insurer to
provide the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his
or her successor, oo less than thirty (30) days prior written
notice ofcancellation or modification of tlic policy.

15. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.
15.1 By .signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor i.s in compliance with
or exempt from, the rcquircn>cnLs of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(" Workers' Compensation ").
15.2 To the extent the Coniractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Coniractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers' Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall
furnish the Contracting Officer idcntiGcd in block 1.9, or his
or her successor, proof of Workers' Compensation in the
manner described in N.H. RSA chapter 281 - A and any
applicable rencwal(s) iltereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers' Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Conu^acior, or
any subcontractor or employee of Coniractor, which might
arise under applicable Slate of New Hampshke Workers'
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Dcfaull shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of (he Contractor.

17. NOTICE Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
lime of mailing by cenificd mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the panics at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. amendment. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Govcmor and
E,xccurivc Council of the State of New Hampshire unless no

such approval is required under the circumstances pursuant to
Stale law, rule or policy.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State ofNew Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the panics and their respective
successors and assigns, The wording used in this Agreement
is the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intentj and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third panics and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement
are for reference purposes only, and the words contained
llicrein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or
aid in the interpretation, construction or meaning of the
provisions of this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions
forth in the attached EXHIBIT C ore incotporaicd herein by
reference,

2.3. SEVERABILITV. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement arc held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any stale or federal law. the remaining
provisions of (his Agreement will remain in full force and
cfTccl.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of wliich shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.
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EXHIBIT A

Scope of Services

1. Tri-County Conununity Action Program, inc.", hereinafter "the Contractor" or "Subgrantee, agrees to
perform weaihcrization services and all additional services and other work necessary to provide
Wcathcrizalion Assistance Program (WAP) services to eligible low income individuals in accordance with
the regulations set forth by the U. S. Department of Energy in 10 CFR 440 dated February 1, 2002, and in 2
•CFR 200 as amended, and in accordance with the provisions and procedures contained in the most recent
New Hampshire Wcathcrization Assistance Program (NHWAP) State Plan, Policies and Procedures Manual,
Field Guide, and as otherwise administered by the Office of Strategic initiatives (OSl).

Periodically OS! may issue Subgrantee Guidance (SG) and Subgrantee Notices (SN) or other clarifications as
necessary. All such changes shall be considered as incorporated into the KH Wcathcrization Policies aiKl
Procedures Manual and Field Guide. The Contractor agrees to alter the Program procedures in accordance
with a SG, SN or other instructions.

The Subgrantee agrees to abide by changes in the NH Wcathcrization Assistance Program designed to
improve program delivery and ftinhcr agrees to perform Wcathcrization Program services in a manner that
will successfully interact with utility administered energy cfTicicncy programs for low-income households in
order to provide the best services for New Hampshire's low-incornc households.

2. The contract period, to be known as Program Year 2019 (PY19), will commence oh August 14, 2019, and
will have a completion date of June 30, 2020, subject to the approval of Governor and Executive Council.

3. Plans for expenditure of furfds for Training and Technical Assistance, Program Implcmcmation, and
Leveraging Activities must be defined in the Contractor's Management Plan (CMP) and approved by OSI
Retquesls to deviate from the plan must be made in writing in advance, and approved by OSI as prescribed in
•the NH Policies and Procedures Manual.

4. In PY19, Contractor agrees to complete Wcathcrization Services on fourteen (14) dwelling units according to
the standards outlined in the most recent NH Wcathcrization Policies and Procedures Manual and Field
Guide.

(a) Weaihcrization Services are intended to increase the energy efficiency of the home, and to improve the
home's comfort and safety. A ccitificd energy auditor first performs a NHWAP energy audit on the
home using scientific test equipment. Specific energy conservation measures and heating source repairs
arc then implemented in order of priority and cost effectiveness. This integrated activity is carried out in
accordance with provisions and procedures outlined in the most recent NH Policies and Procedures
Manual and Field Guide,

(b) The minimum number of dwelling units and the amount of ftinds to be expended shall confonn to the
provisions of this contract and shall be incorporated into the CMP. Deviations of more than 20% from
expected dwelling unit goals in any given quarter may result in a reduction of the contract amounts and a
rcallocation of foinds to other contractors.

5. ■ hi accordance with the US DOE's "Quality Work Plan" (QWP) and the provisions of Wcathcrization
Program Notice (WPN) 15-4
•nitti).//www.wnnl;ic.oiii/dntn/.filcsyWcbsitc' docx/GQvcrmr>cnt/Guidhncc/20l 4/WPN-l;5-4:pdr ), beginning
April 1. 2015, Contractor must have regular and reliable access to properly trained and certified Quality

Exhibits A, 0 & C
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•  Control Inspecior(s), available as either staff or contractors, able to fully function in thai capacity. Tliis
contract provides funding for continued training and Icclmical assistance sufficient to allow the Contractor to
secure and maintain the skilled personnel necessary to meet the requirements of WPN 15-4.

6. All work performed under the Wcalhcrization Assistance Program (WAP) in New Hampshire, using federal
money from any WAP program year, must meet the minimum specifications defined in the US Depanmenl of
Energy's "Quality Work Plan" (QWP) and the associated Standard Work Specifications (SWS). Details arc
presented in the Standard Work Specifications (SWS) for Home Energy Upgrades refcired to in US DOE
Wcalhcrization Program Notice 15-4 (sec link in paragraph 5, above), as well as in the New Hampshire
Wcathcrization Assistance Program's Field Guide, as most recently amended, which governs WAP work In
New Hampshire. Contractor must ensure, and be able to document for OSl, that all staff and contractors who
will perform Wcaiherization work are properly trained and ccilificd for that work and have been informed
that their work must meet the requirements of the SWS or dwelling units will not be considered complete and
reimbursement will not occur.

Exhibits A. 13
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EXHIBIT B

Methods and Condilions of Payment

In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the Services, the State agrees to pay the Contractor,
Tri-County Community Action Program, Inc. in total, the sum of:

S 78,664.00 (wltich hereinafter is referred to as the "Contracted Amount"), of which
$ 5^592.00 may be expended for Administration,
$ 5,703.00 may be expended for Training & Technical Assistance,
S  1,684.00 may be expended for Health & Safety measures,
S 65,685.00 (the balance), to be spent on weatherization activities (Program Activity) and.
S 23,647.00 will be issued as a cash advance,

Drawdowns from the total contracted amount will be paid to the Contractor only after written
documentation of cash need is submitted to OSI. Disbursement of the contraclcd amount shall be made
in accorrlance with the procedures established by the State and 2 CFR 200.305(b) on an advance basis;
limited to minimum amounts needed; and be timed to be in accordance with the actual, immediate cash
requirements of the Contractor in carrying out the purpose of the program. The Contractor must make
timely payments to (sub)contractors in accordance wiUi the contract.provisions. Contractor shall submit
a payment request to OSI for each month of the contract period. Payment requests from Contractor
shall be received at OSI no later than the 15^ day of each month, or the first business day following the
15"* day.

Administrative costs arc provided to cover a specified number of unit completions at minimal standards.
Administrative funds may be pro-rated by OSI if production unit completions do not meet expected production
goals.

OSI may, as a function of its administrative oversight, modify contracted budget amounts as necessary to ensure
the efficient operation of the NHWAP as long as these modified expenditures do not exceed the Contraclcd
Amount total as specified above.

All obligations of the Stale, including the continuance of any payments, arc contingent upon the availability and
continued appropriation of funds for the services to be provided.

Duic
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EXHIBIT C

Special Provisions

1. 2 CFK 200 as amended (Unlfonn AdniinislrativcRcquircmcnls, Cosl Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards), 10 CFR 440 dated February 1. 2002 (Wcathcrizalion Assistance Program), the New
Hampshire Weathcrization Assistance Program State Plan, Weatherization Assistance Program Policies and
Procedures, and Field Guide arc all considered legally binding and enforceable documents under this
contract. OSI reserves the right to use any legal remedy at its disposal including, but not limited to.
disallowance of costs, withholding of funds, suspension of agency personnel, disbarment of agency
personnel, disbarment of agencies and/or subcontractors from present or future contracts, and such other
legal remedies as dclcnnincd to be appropriate by liic New Hampshire Depaninenl of Justice in the
enforcement of rules and regulations pertaining to the Weathcrization Assistance Program.

2. An audit shall be made at the end of the Contractor's fiscal year in accordance with 2 CFR 200, Subpart F -
Audit Requirements. This audit report shall include a schedule of revenues and expenditures by
contract or grant number of all expenditures during the Contractor's fiscal year. The Contractor shall
utilize a competitive bidding process to choose a qualified financial auditor at least every four years.

The audit report shall include a schedule of prior year's questioned costs along with a response to the currcnl
status of the prior year's questioned costs. Copies of all management letters written as a result of the audit
along with the audit report shall be forwarded to OSI within one month of the time of receipt by the
Contractor accompanied by an action plan, if applicable, for each finding or questioned cost.

3. The following paragraph shall be added to paragraph 9 of the general provisions;

"9.4 All negotiated contracts (except those of $5,000 or less) awarded by the Subgmntee shall allow OSt,
DOE, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any duly authorized representatives, access to any
books, documents, papers, and records of the Subgrantcc or their subcontractors, which arc directly
pertinent to llic Weatherization Assistance Program for the purpose of making audits, examinations,
excerpts and transcription."

4. In paragraph 10 of the general provisions, the following sentence shall be deleted: "The fomi, subject matter,
conicnl, and number of copies of the Termination Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in EXHIBIT A."

5. The costs charged under this contract shall be determined as allowable under the cost principles detailed in 2
CFR 200 Subpart E-Cost Principles.

6. Program and financial records pertaining to this contract shall be retained by the Contractor for 3 (three)
years from the date of submission of the final expenditure report or, for awards that arc renewed quarterly or
annually, from the date of the submission of the quarterly or annual financial report, as stated in 2 CFR
200.333 - Retention Requirements for Records.

7. Kirk Stone, Wcathcrizalion Program Manager of OSI, lias been designated with the responsibility for
overseeing this contract.

Exhibit.^ A, U & C
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8. The following paragraphs shall be added Jo the general provisions:.

"25. R£STRJCT!ON ON ADDITIONAL FUNDING. It is understood and agreed between the parties that
no portion of (he "Grant" funds may be used for the purpose of obtaining additional Federal funds
under any other law of the United Slates, except If authorized under that law."

"26. assurances/certifications. The following are attached and signed: Certification Regarding
Drug-Free Workplace Requirements; Ccnlficalion Regarding Lobbying; Certification Regarding
Dcbarmeni. Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters; Certification Regarding the Americans With
Disabilities Act Compliance; Ccrtifiealion Regarding Environmental Tobacco Smoke; Assurance of
Compliance Nondiscriminalion in Federally Assisted Programs; and Ccrtifiealion Regarding the
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Compliance.

"27. COPELAND ANTI-KJCKBACK ACT. All contracts and subgrarits in excess of $2,O(W.O0 for
construction or repair shall include a provision for compliance with Copeland "Anti-Kickback Act (18
use 874) as supplemented in Department of Labor Regulations (29 CFR, Part 3). This Act provides
that each contractor, subcontract or subgrantcc shall be prohibited from inducing, by any rhcans, any
person employed in the construction, completion or repair of public work, to give up any port of (he
compensation to which he is otherwise entitled. The subgrantcc should report all suspected violations

.  loOSI."

"28. PROCUREMENT. Subgrantcc shall comply with all provisions of 2 CFR 200 Subpart D - Post
Federal Award Requirements - Procurement Standards, with special emphasis on financial
procurement (2 CFR 200 Subpart F - Audit Requirements) and property management (2 CFR 200
Subpart D - Post Federal Award Requirements - Property Standards)"

"29. CLOSE OUT OF CONTRACT. All final required reports and reimbursement requests shall be
submitted to the Stale within sixty (60) days of the completion date (Agreement Block 1.7).
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New Hampshire Office of Strntegic Initiatives

STANDARD EXHIBtTD

The Conrraclor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Scciions 5151 -5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C.
701 c( scq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.1 1 and 1.12 of
the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS .
ALTERNATIVE 1 - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

US DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace
Act ofl988 (Pub.L.'100-690. Title V,Subtitle D;4i U.S.C. 701 cts^.). The January 3i, 1989, regulations
were amended and published as Part fl of the May 25, 1990..Fcdcrar.Rcgisler-(oaees 21681-21691), and require
cerliricalion by grantees (and by inference, sub-granlecs and sub-contractors), prior to award, that they will
maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the regulation provides that a grantee (and by inference,
sub-grantees and sub-contractors) that is a Slate may elect to make one certification to the Department in each
federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification.
The certificate set out below is a material rcprcscnlaiion of fact upon wliich reliance is placed when the agency
awards the grant. False certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments,
suspension or termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this fonn
should send it to:

Director, New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives,
107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall, Concord, NH 03301

(A) The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a dnig-frcc workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited In the grantee's workplace
and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) . Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to infonn employees about—

(1) TTie dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
(2) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

' " (4)' * The^hallics'lhlitlhay b"cTmpbsed'upon"'cmployccs"fordrug abuse violalions occurring
in the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statemcm required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will—

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and
(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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CERTIFICATION RECAJR.DING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS
ALTERNATIVE I - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS, cont'd

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

US DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

(e) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or othcr\^'isc receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant
ofTicer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency
has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the
idenlincaiion number(s) of each afTected grant;

(f) Taking one of ilic following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted—

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, Stale, or local health,
law cnforccmcQl, or other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (c), and (0-

(B) The grantee may insert in the space provided below the sitc(s) for the performance of work done in.
connection with the specific grant.

Place of.Pcrformancc (street address, city, county. State, zip code) (list each location)

30 Exchange Street
Berlin. NH 03570 ■

Check Q irthere arc workplaces on file that arc not Identified here.

Tri-Couniy Community Action Program, Inc.. August"!4,"2019-June 30,2020

Contractor Name' Period Covered by this Certification

Jeanne Robillard, CEO ^

Name and Title of AuUvpnzfcd Conlractor Representative

Contractor Representative Signature Date
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New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives

STANDARD EXHIBIT E

Tlic Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Section 319 of I^lblic Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31
U.S.C. 1352, and fuilhcr agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of
the Genera! Provisions execute the following Certification;

certification REGARDING.LOBBYING

VS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

US DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):
Community Services Block Grant
Low-Incomc Home Energy Assistance Program

HRRP Program

Wcathcri7^tion Assistance Program

Contract Period; . August.M, 2019 - June 30, 2020 . .
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing or allempling to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub
contractor).

(2) If any ftinds other than Federal appropriated fiinds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreemenl (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying; in accordance with its instnictions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-1.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award document
for sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and
cooperative agreements) and thai all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

Tills certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction
imposed by Section 1352. Title 31. U.S. Code. ■ Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be
subject to a civil penally of nm less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Jeanne Robillard. CEO
Goni^):lor Rcprcscnlativc Signature Contractor's Representative Title

Tri-County Community Action Program, Inc.,

Contractor Name
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New Hampshire OfPicc of Strategic Initiatives

STANDARD EXHIBIT F

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President. Executive Order 12529 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment. Suspension,
and Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified m
Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS - PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS

Instructions for Certification

(1) By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is pioviding the
certification set out below. , • j • i r

(2) Thc inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result m denial of
participation in this covered transaction. If nccc.ssary. the prospective participant shall submit an explanation
of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or explanation will be considered in connection
with the NH Office of Strategic initiatives (OSl) determination whether to enter into this transaction.
However, failure ofthc prospective primary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall
disqualify such person from participation in this transaction. • . j ». /-vci

(3) The certification in this clause is a material representalion of fact upon which reliance was placed when OSl
determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective primary participant
knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in'addition to other remedies available to the Federal
Govemment, OSl may terminate this transaction for cause or default. .

(4) The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the OSl agency to whom this
proposal (conlraci) is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns that its certification ^
was erroneous when submiucd or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

(5) The terms "covered transaction." "debarred." "suspended." "ineligible." "lower tier covered transaclion "
"parilclpani." "person," "primary covered transaction," "principal." "proposal," and "voluntarily excluded,'
as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions end Coverage sections ofthc rules
implementing Executive Order 12549:45 CFR Part 76. , ,j v

(6) The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the proposed
covered transaclion be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a
person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by OSl.

(7) The prospective primary participant furiJicr agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause
titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - I.x)wcr 1 icr
Covered Transactions," provided by OSl, without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and m
all soHcilalions for lower tier covered transactions.

(8) A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier
covered transaclion that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily excluded from the covered
transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and
frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to,
check the Non-procurcmcrit List (of excluded panies).

(9) -Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order
to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a
participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinaiy
course of business dealings. . . .

(10) Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instaicilons, if a participant in a covered
transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred,
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies
available to the Federal government, OSl may terminate this transaclion for cause or default.

Fxhibiis D iliru H
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CERTIFICATION REGAJ^DING DEBAKMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESFONSIBILITV MATTERS - PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS, conCd

Certiftcation Rc^ardins DcbanuoU, Suspension, and Other
Responsibility Matters • Primary Covered Transactions

(1) The prospective primaiy participant certifies to the best of its kjiowlcdgc and belief, thai it and its
principals:

(a) arc not presently debark, sus|)cnded, proposed for dcbarmcnt, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded Prom covered transactions by any Federal dcpartnient or agency; •

(b) have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted ofor had a
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection
with obtaining, attempting to obtain, orperfonning a public (Federal, State or local) transaction
or a contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or
commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) arc not presently indicted for othervvisc criminally or civilly charged by a govcnunentol entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1) (b)
oflhis certification; and

(d) have not, within a three-year period preceding this applicationyproposal, had one or more public
transactions (Federal, Slate or local) terminated for cause or default.

(2) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statcincnls in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (conliacl).

Certification Regarding Debqrment, Suspension, Incligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion • Lo>ver Tier Covered Transactions

(To Be Supplied to Lower Tier Participants)

By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant, as defined in
45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals;

(a) arc not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for dcbarmcnt, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal depnrtmcnt.or agency.

(b) where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by^submitling this proposal (contract) that it will include this,
clause entitled "Certification Regarding Dcbarmcnt, Suspension, Incligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower
Tier Covered Transactions," without modification in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for
lower tier covered trarisaclidiiA-

\  Jeanne Rob'illnrd, CEO.
Cpnlr^^ i^cpi^ntalivc Signature ' Coiitractor's Representative Title

Trl-County Community Action Program, btc.

Contractor Name

Exliibiis D iliru H
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New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives

STANDARD EXHIBIT G

CEKTIFICATION REGARDING THE

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE

The Cciumclor identified in Secvion 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
rqircscniaiive as identified in Sections l.U and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
•certification:

By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to
comply with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

MM Jeanne Ro.billard. CEO

GbVilr^br Representative Signature

Tri-County Community Action ProRram, Inc.

Contractor Nome

Contractor's Representative Title

Dale

ilvbibit.s.D thru U
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New H anip!;hirc Office of Sirategic Initiatives

STANDARD EXHIBIT H

CERTIFICATION

Public Law 103-227, Part C
ENVIRONMENTALTOnACCO SMOKE

Public Lavv 103227, Part C Enviroiinicntal Tobacco Smoke, also known as ihc Pro Children Act of 1994, requires
thai smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facillly routinely owned or leased or contracted for by ■
an entity and used routinely or regularly for provision of health, day care, education, or librar>' services to
children under the age of 18. if the services are funded by Federal programs either directly or through Stale or
local govcmincnls, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee.

The law docs not apply to children's services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by Mcdicaie
or'Medicald funds, and portions of facilities used for inpalicnt drug or alcohol Irealincnt.

Failure to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

By signing and submitting this application the appllcant/granlcc certifies that it will comply with the
requirements of the Act.

The applicant/grantcc further agrees that it will require the language of this certification be included in any
subawards which contain provisions for the children's services and that all subgranlccs shall certify accordingly.

Jcaiuic Robillard, CEO

Conlra'cfoJ Representative Signature Contractor's Representative Title

Tri County Community Action Program,.Inc.
Contractor Name

Date

lZ>0,iibiis O tlmi H
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New Hompshire Ofilcc of Strategic Initiatives

STANDARD EXHIBIT!

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE NONDISCRXMINATION fN FEDERALLY ASSISTED.

PROGRAMS

OMB Burdeu Disclosure Statement

Public reporting burden for this colleclion of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to
OfTice of Information Resources Management Policy. Plans, and Oversight, Records Management Division, HR-
422 - GTN, Paperwork Reduction Project (1910-0400), U.S. Dcpailmcm of Energy, 1000 independence Avenue.
'S.W., Washington. DC 20585; and to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB), Paperwork Reduction
Project (1910-0400), Washington. DC 20503.

I

Tri-CbVintv'CommimTtv Action -Prog rn nr.. I he. (Hereinafter called the "Applicant") HEREBY AGREES to
comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Pub-. L. 88-352), Section 16 of the Federal Energy
Administration Act of 1974 (Pub. L. 93-275), Section 401 of the Energy Reorganiaaticn Act of 1974 (Pub. L. 93-
438), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, (Pub. L. 92-318, Pub. L. 93-568, and Pub. L.
94-482), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Pub. L. 93-112), the Age Discrimination Act of 1975
(Pub. L. 94-135). Title VllI of the Civil Rights Act of1968 (Pub. L. 90-284). the Dcpaitmcnf of Energy
Organization Act of 1977 (Pub. L. 95-91), the Energy Conservation and Production Act,of 1976. as amended,
(Pub. L. 94-385) and Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1040. In accordance with the above laws and
regulations issued pursuant thereto, the Applicant agrees to assure that no person in the Unil^ States shall, on
the ground of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity in which the Applicant
receives Federal assistance from the Department of Energy.

Applicability and Period of Obligation
In the case of any service, financial aid, covered employment, equipment, property, or structure provided, leased,
or improved with Federal assistance extended to the Applicant by the Department of Energy, this assurance
obligates the Applicant for the period during which Federal assistance is extended. In the case of any transfer of
such service, financial aid. equipment, property, or structure, this assurance obligates the transferee for the period
during which Federal assistance is extended. If any personal property is so provided, this assurance obligates the
Applicant for the period during which it retains ownership or possession of the property. In all other cases, this
assurance obligates the Applicant for the period during which the Federal assistance is extended to the Applicant
by the Department of Energy.

Employment Practices
Where a primary objective of the Federal assistance is to provide emplbymenl or where the Applicant's
employment practices affect the delivery of services in programs or activities resulting from Federal assistance
extended by the Department, the Applicant agrees not to discriminate on the ground of race, color, national
origin, sex, age, or disability, in its employment practices. Such employment practices may include, but arc not
limited to, recruitment, advertising, hiring, layoff or termination, promotion, demotion, transfer, rates of pay,
(raining and participation in upward mobility programs; or other forms of compensation and use of facilities.

SubrcclpiCDt Assurance

The Applicant shall require any individual, organization, or other entity with whom it stibconlracts, subgrants, or
Exhibit I
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subleases for ihc purpose of providing any service, financial aid, equipment, property, or structure to comply
with laws and rcgulaiiorts cited above. To (his end, (he suhrccipieiu shall be required to sign a written assurance
form; however, the obligation of bolh recipient and subrecipient to ensure compliance is not relieved by the
collection or submission of written assurance fonns.

Data Collection and Access to Records

Tlic Applicant agrees to compile and maintain information pertaining to programs or activities developed as a
result of the Applicant's receipt of Fcda al assistance from the Department of Energy. Such information shall
include, but is not limited to the following: (1) the manner in which services are or will be provided and related
data necessary for determining whether any persons arc or will be denied such services on the basis of prohibited
discrimination; (2) the population eligible to be served by race, color, national origin, sex, age and disability; (3)
data regarding covered employment including use or planned use of bilingual public contact employees serving
beneficiaries of the program where necessary to permit effective participation by beneficiaries unable to speak or
understand English; (4) the location of existing or proposed facilities connected with the program and related
information adequate for determining whether the location has or will have the effect of unnecessarily denying
access to any person on the basis of prohibited discrimination; (5) the present or proposed membership by race,
color, national origin, sex, age and disability in any planning or advisory body which is an integral part of the
program; and (6) any additional written data determined by the Department of Energy to be relevant to the
obligation to assure compliance by recipients with laws cited in the first paragraph of this assurance.

T^c Applicant agrees to submit requested data to the Department of Energy regarding programs and activities
developed by the Applicant from the use of Federal assistance funds extended by the Department of Energy.
Facilities of the Applicant (including the physical plants, buildings, or other structures) and all records, books,
accounts, and other sources of information pertinent to the Applicant's compliance with the civil rights laws
shall be made available for inspection during normal business hours on request of an ofEccr or employee of the
Department of Energy specifically authorized to make .such inspections. ln.struclions in this regard will be
provided by the Director, Office of Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Energy.

This assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, loans,
contracts (excluding procurement contracts), property, discounts or other Federal assistance extended after the
date hereof] to the Applicants by the E)cpartmenl of Energy, including installment payments on account after
such data of application for Federal assistance which arc approved before such date. The Applicant recognizes
and agrees that such Federal assistance will be extended in reliance upon the representations and agreements
made in this assurance, and that the United Slates shall have the right to seek judicial enforcement of this
assurance. This assurance is binding on the Applicant, the successors, transferees, and assignees, as well as the-
pcrson(s) whose signatures appear below and who arc authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the
Applicant.

Applicant Certification

The Applicant certifies that it has complied, or that, within 90 days of the date of the grant, it will comply with
all applicable requirements of 10 C.F.R. § 1040.5 (a copy will be furnished to the Applicant upon written
request to DOE). A' ' I /)

Jeanne Roblllard, CEO Signature ^Dalc R"|\l -13^
Tri-Counly Community.Aciipn Progrnin, liic.
30 Exchange Street, Berlin, NH 03570
603-752-7001

.  I
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"New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives
STANDARD EXHIBIT J

nRRTlKICATION REGARDINn THR FF.DEP A1 FDNDINO ACOOUNTABIU'rY ANP.
TR ANSPARj^CY Ad' fFFATAVf^Q'^f'f'tANCE

The Federal Funding Accounlabilily and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime of
individual Fcdcfal grants equal to or greater than S25.000 and awarded on or after OcxoUt \ 2010 to
report on data related to executive com^nsaiion and associated first-ucr sub-grants of 525,000 or more.
If (he initial award is below 525.000 but subsequent grant modifications result m a total award equal to or
over $25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as ofthc date of the award. ■

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Suba^var(^ and Executive Compensation Information), ihc■New Hampshire OfTicc ofSlralcgic initiatives must report the following mformalion for any subaward or
contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements;

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAlCS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) l^ocation ofthc entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
10) Total compensation and'names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues arc from the Federal government, and those
■  revenues arc greater than 525M annually and

b. Compensation information is noi already available through reporting to the SEC.

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required dalB by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

- Tlic Contractor identified in Section 1.3 ofthc General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act. Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-
252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), and further
agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as Idcnlificd in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 ofthc General
Provisions execute the following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide heeded infonnation as outlined above to the New
Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal
Financial Accountability and Transparency Act.

^  Jeanne Robillard, CEO
(Coni^TR^rscA^ (Authoriwd Contractor Representative Name & Title)
Tri-Couniy Community Action Program, Inc.

(ConlroclorName) (Dale)
Contractor inijiiils: .
Date:
Page 1 of 2
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CFDA 81.042



New Hampshire Office of Stralegic Initiatives

STANDAJU) EXHIBIT J
I

FORM A

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, 1 certify that the responses to the
below listed questions are true and accurate.

I. The DUNS number for your entity is: 073975708

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (I) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues
from U.S. federal eonlracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants. and/or cooperative agreements?

X  NO YES

If (he answer to H2 above is NO, stop here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:

3. Docs the public have access to infonnation about the compensation of the executives in your business
or organization through periodic reports filcld under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
ofl934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a). 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986?

NO YES

If the answer to above Is YES, stop here

f

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five inost iiighly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows: <

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

C6nlrnclorinili;jls:.
Date:
Page 2 of 2
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I. Williim M. Girtncf. Sccraiiy of Swic of ihc Sut« of New Himpthire. do hereby ceni^ ihic TRI-COUNTY COMMUNITY

ACTION PROGRAM. INC. (TRI-COUNTY CAP) i* » New Htmpehirc Nonprofii Cofpereiion reiiilffed to ireneaci bwinea in

New Himpthittoo Mey 18. 1945.1 ftinher certify ihit i1) feu ind documenttJequired by llie SecreWiy of Suic'e ofTicc hive
been received ind it in {ood clandint at fu lu this oITkc it concerned.

Buiinctt 10: 43024

Certificate Number: 0004483439

%
4

o

IN TESTIMONY WHUKEOF.

I hereto k( nty hand and cause to be amxcd

(he Seal of the Sutc of New Htinpthirc,

thialiidiyof April A.D. 2019.

William M. Gardner

Secrciiry ofSlaic



CERTIFICATE OF VOTES

(name)

(Corporate Authority)

, Clcrk/Sccrclary of rri^GoiiritvCommiiniiv Ac'lioiV Proiiram. Inc.
•  (Corpomion nantc)

(hereinafter Lhe "Ccrporalion"), a Ncw'l:l«ninshi"re.corDOralion. hereby certify ihal: (I) 1 am the duly
(slate)

elected and acting Clerk/Secretary of the Corporation; (2) I maintain and have custody and am familiar with the
minute books of the Corporation; (3) 1 am duly authorized to issue certificates with respcci lo the contents of such
books; (4) that the Board of Directors of the Corporation have authorized, on -i 'l il U^- . such authority

(d-irt) ■'

to be in force and effeci until June 30. 2020.
(coniraci lerminBtion date)

The person(s) holding the below listed position(s) are authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the
Corporation any contract or other instrument for the sale of products and services:

Jeanne Robillard
(name)

Randall Pilotte

Chief Hxeculivc Officer
(position)

Chief Financial Officer

(name) (position)

(5) the meeting of the Board of Directors was held in accordance with New Mathnsliitc
(stale of incorporation)

law and the by-laws of the Corporation; and (6) said authorization has not been modified, amended or rescinded
and continues in ftill force and effect as of the dale hereof.

,.rN. W-ITNBSS-WIJEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand as the Clerk/Secretary of the corporation this.
"  .day QfJuiv ■ 2019_.

STATE OF New Hampshire

COUNTY OF Coos '

01 :accrclary •

On this ii day of Julv . 2012, before mc, -i ■ the undersigned
Officer, personally appeared who acknowledged hcr/himself to be the

Corporation and that shc/lic as such.

bcing.aulhori^ to do so. cxdcu'tcd lhc rbVcgping instrument for the purposes therein
contained.

TN WITNESS WHjy^EOF, 1 hereunto set my hand and official seal.

CHHisfiNA MORIN. Notary. Hut>iic
SUi'tioi Ncw-Htmpsh||e

My comnlKlon EWKCS DtccmM 19.2023

Commis.sioit Expi:'3tlo«i Date: December 19, 2023

usticfc of the Peaceotaf)



TRJ-COUNTY COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC.

17FY)9 Board Resolulion: Rcsolution-Qf ihc.CQroormion-

Authority VP Sign

The Board of Directors of Tri County Communiiy Action Program, Inc. (the "Corporation")
lakes the following action.

Resolved,

Thai the Tri-C'ounty Communiiy Action Program, Inc. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Jeanne L.
Robillard. Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Randall S. Pilotle, and Chief Operating Officer
(COO) Regan L. Pride arc hereby auihorizcd on behalf of this Corporation to enter into contracts
with the Federal Government. Slate of New Hampshire, and any other parties as deemed
necessary and to execute any and all documents, agreements and other instruments and
amendments, revisions or modifications thereto, as may be deem necessary, desirable or
appropriate for the corporation; this authorization being enforced and effective until June 30",
2020.

Allcsl, the resolution adopted ilicrein was duly authorized by the Board of Directors on June 25"',
2019

MbName

Title: Board Cha

Name: Cathy:
Title: Board Treasurer



ac:orc> CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATe(MMm)vrrY|

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER Of IMFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOtDER. THIS
CERTinCATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. ETCTENO OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE GOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT eETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

' IMPORTANT: tf th« cartincala haidarls in ADDmONAL'INSURED.Tha pollcy(let) must hav« ADOtTIONAL INSURED prevlilonser ba andeiifd.
If SUBROGATION IS W/UVED. aufojoct lo tha larma and condltfana o( lha policy, cartain polldas may ra^ulra an cndoraamant. A alatemcnl on
Ihli cartlflcala doaa nol eonfar rlghu lo Iha caHlflcila holder In liau el such endorsamfnl(a)- - •

sMMUcea

FM/Cms Iniurance

llOO Elm SOeal

Menchaaiar NH 03101

Kama Shjoghnesty

(6031669.3218 ' 1 ?£{ n'.i: {«>3)W6-433t
'|u)vwghoesi)^ciossagency.oom

■rtuneitisiArfOROwocOYtKAoe ' MAK ■

Msuwas: PMedclphla1n.Ce _
iNSwncs

TiUCeuniy Community Action Ptogiam. Inc

30 Exchengo Sveel

eortn NK 03S70

.•Miatr... GrsMie Stale Health Cait and Human Services San-
■rsuncac:

'muMN 0: .  ... .

'KSURcac; • -
•nuMsr:

THIS IS TO C£«TffV THAT THE KXICCS OF WSURAMCC USTED SEtOW HAVE OEEN ISSUED TO THE MURED NAMED AOOVE FOR THE POLICY PERCO
IMOfCATEO. MOTWTIH8TANOKO AMY REOUWCMCMT. TERM OR CONDITION Of AMY COITTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMEMT WITH RESPECT TO WHCM THIS
CeRTIFCATE MAY BE OSUeO OR MAY PERTAIN. THE WSURAMCE APF0R060 BY THE P0LCE8 OCSCRIOEO HEREW O SUBJECT TO ALl THE TERMS.
EXCLUSOMS AND coNQinoNS Of SUCH poLicce. i-imrs skosyn may eesN reoucco by paio claims.
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Mom, ,
McDonnell
§ Roberts

To Ihe Board o( Directors of .n-
Tri-County Communily Action Program, Inc. (.tKliPitDinjuuCACCOiiKTAMb
Berlin. New Hampshire

STRATI KM

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Tri-County Community
Action Program. Inc. and Affiliate (a New Hampshire nonprofit organization), which comprise the
consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30. 2018 and 2017, and the related
consolidated slaiements of cash flows, functional expenses, and the related consolidated
statement of activities for the year ended June 30, 2018. for the years then ehded, and the
related notes to (he consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and (air presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America: this Includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of Internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misslatemenl, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consoiidaled financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United Slates of America and the standards applicable to (inancial audits contaii^d in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Slates. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
wlielher the consolidated financlat statements are free from material misstatemenl.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consoiidaled financial statements. The procedures selected depend on he
auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risl^s of material misslatemenl of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal, control relevant to the entity's preparation
presenlalion of (he consolidated financial slaiements In order to deslgr^ audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's Internal control. Accordirrgly. we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial slaiements.

We believe tliat the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, Ihe consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly. In all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Trl-Counly Communily Action Program.
Inc. and Affiliate as of June 30. 2018 and 2017, and its consolidated cash flows lor the years
then ended, and the changes in its net assets for the year ended June 30. 2018. in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Slates of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative information

We have previously audited Tri-Counly Communily Action Program. Inc. and Affiliates 2017
consolidated financial statements, and we expressed an unmodiried audit opinion on those
consolidated financial statements in our report dated November 10. 2017. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30.
2017, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited consolidaied financial statements
from which it has been derived.

Of her Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
slatements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures ol lederai awards, as
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200. Uniform Adminlslralive
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is preseriled lor
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial
slatements. Such Information is Ihe responsibility o( management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial slatemcnls. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied In
the audit of the consolidated financial slalements arid certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
slatemenis themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly
slated. In all material respects, in rdia'iibn to the consolidated financial slatements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also Issued our report daled
October 19, 2018. on our consideration of Trl-County Community Action Program. Inc.'s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of Us compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of Internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of thai lesllng. and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Tri-County
Community Action Program. Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed b accordance with Government Auditing
Slendards in considering Trl-County Community Action Program. Inc.'s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

October 19. 2018

North Conway, Nev./Hampshire



TRI-COUWTY COMMUNITV /VCT|'o'n PROGRAM. INC ANP ftFFIUM£

CONSOLIDATEO STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
■liil^f^ 3a 2018 AND 2017:

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounis receivablo
Pledges receivable
inventories
Picpaid expenses

Total current assets

ASSETS
20t8

1.329.035
1.156.6S7

212.207
87.569
25,640

2.611.111

2017

S  505.700
1.326.994

205.804
65.641
'>5-345

2.149.484

PROPERTY
Propcn/ and equipmeni
Less accumulated depreciation

Property, r>et

OTHER ASSETS
Restricted cash
Building refinance costs, net

Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

12.812.689
(5.-203.324)

7.600.365

706.765
12.705

719.470

13.544.469
(5.317.470)

6.226.099

942,687
13,591

956.276

5 11,139.946 S 11.332.761

LIAOtLlTIES'AMDNET ASSETS

CURRENT UABILITIES
Demand note payable
Current portion ol long term debt
Curreni portion ol capital loaso obligations
Accounis payable
Accrued compensated absences
Accrued salaries
Accrued expenses
Refundable advances
Other liabilities

Total current liabitilles

LONG TERM DEBT
Long terrn debt, net:p(.current portion
eapHal lease obtlgailonc.'net of current portion

Total liabilities

516.022
142,733

4.445
237.276
203.121
187.508
131.888
191.069
367.166

2.001.230

5,386.642
8.226

7.396.096

671.434
587.809

4.057
"516.447
242.545
196.662
107.627
197.548
645.311

3.17-1.660

5.254.436
12.670

6.438.766

net ASSETS
Unrestricted
Tcrnporarlly restricted

Total r^ct assets

TOTAL UABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2.926.057
617.781

3.743,846

2.191.395
702.600

2.693,995

S 11.139.946 S 11.332,761

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3



rni.cotiMi:Y mMMUNirv actiow.prqgram iMr, •ANO AFFtltATE

CONSOUOATEO STATEMENT Of ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE. 30. 2018 . . .. . .

V/ITri PRIOR YEAR-SUMfMRIZED COMPARATft^ INfORMATlOH '

revenues ako other support
Gnnland eonlrsdt

Pioflfi'" JurtOIng
UUIilf proof>ms
In-kM ccnV<E<Aioin
Con(ribu(too3

FundrtlslAO
R«nui Income

Inioresl Income

Gain (lost) en eisposel ol piopeny
PorQivenesf o( debt

Othef revenue

Texal revenues end other sueoon

net assets RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

ToUl revenues, other support, end

r^i etsols released Irorn resUlcUons

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Preorsm Sieivlces;

AoeneyPund
Head Siert
Guardianship
TranaportaUon
vomnieer

Wortciorce Oeveiopmeru
Alconol end Oiher Omgs

. CirroO County Oerilai
Support Cenler
Homeless

Ertergyflrtd Communiiy Oeveiopmeni
EWer

Housing Scrvlcea

Total progrem services

Supporting AclMUes:
Genotei and edrntnlslralive
Fund raising

Tola! supporting adivUlos

Total runciionsi expenses

CHANCE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS. DEOINNINC OF VCaR

NET ASSETS. END OF YEAR

■ Urtrfslflcied

S  1<.097.629
1.259.0J7

1.079.M1

351.187

n6.S28

59.536
679.112

346

46.487

-  81.636

17.773.563

374.563

18:140:126 ■

922.701

2.461.916
760.009

679.729

• 122.941
394.252

444.561

642.637

276.172

577.763
7.460.943

1.142,616

Tamporardy

Restflcled

$  211.4S7

278.297

•469:7.54

(374 {WO 1

115.191

2018 2017

Total Ifilil

i  14.309.066 t  12.644.557

1.259.037 1.706.467

1.079.361 972.359

351.187 436.674

395.225 497.735

59.536 42.421

679.112 647,360

348 270

48,467 (16,665)
25.912

. . ntioirt' 4 461

18.263.317 17.163.771

18:203:317; 17.163:77.1

922.701
2.401.916

700.009
679.720

122.941

304.252

444.561
642.637

275.172
577.783

7.460.943

1.142.616
176.511

625.517

3.312.G65

735.925

t.063.996

121.543

402.576

1.165.000

542.920
205,052
SS4.509

6,276.570

1,026.070

16.302.993 16.302.993 15.459671

1.102,446 1,102.448 1.213.425

6.023 6.023 4,673

.  1.110.471 1.110.471 1,216,298

17.413.464 17.413.464 16.676.169

734.C62 115.191 649.653 46S.C02

2.191.395 702.600 2.803.995 . . 2.406.393

S  2.926.057 S 817.791 S  3,743.846 S  2.603.995

Sec Notcf 10 Consolldaled Flnartclal SlatemorUs

*



rni.couMTYCQMMUNnY-AffTiftNPRWR^M

CONSOCIOATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
--FOR.THE ynAnS'ENDED JUHG-30..20T6 ANQ gOlT

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cnai«9e In net assets
Adjus'.inenis to reconcile change Irt net assets lo
net cash provMetl by operating acUvttics;

Oebreciation and amonUaiion

Oonsllon o< property and eqiripment
Lass on dispOBtl o< property
Forgiveness of debt

(increose) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable

Pledges receivable
Inventories

Prepaid expenses
Resirtclcd cosh

(Decrease) Incroase InllatMillies:
Accounts payable

Accrued compensated absences
Accrued salaries

Accrued expenses

Refundable advances

Outer liabilities

NET CASH PROVIOEO BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposal o( propeny
Purchases oi property artd equipment •

NET CASH PROVIOED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITfES
Net repayment on demand noio payable
Rcpa^eni of long-term debt
Repaymeitl ol capital lease obligatiorts

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

net INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUtVALEMTS. END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION;

Cash pokf during the year lor
Interest

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH INVESTING
AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of property and equlpmeiti financed by tong-ternt debt

Purchase of property uitd oquipoicnt iirtortccd by capital loaso

Fixed assets donated

2018

S  649.653

464.370

(«8.467)

170,337

(6.403)
(21.920)
19.705

235.922

(281.171)
(39.424)
(9.374)

24.261

(5.470)

(256.143)

1.003.039

270.0,72
ft4"ti3'3S)

"l37;637

(90.412)
(312.870)

(4.0SG)

ClQTl^')

623.336

505.700

S  1.329.036

2017

1  485.602

492.141

(224.665)
16.665

(25.912)

(70.676)
23.615

23.239

(4.353)

(151,920)

(157.079)
(51.698)
20.697

13.863

(35,781)
134.401

477.133

26.750

(161.113)

(154.363)

(192.432)
(210.006)

(3.C3G1

(406:876)

(64.106)

509.600

505.700

i  162.514 $ 206,761

S.

i  14:067

S. .5:669

S  16.030

Sec Notes lo Consolidated Pinancial-Statoinents

5



til* i I • 1 i .ay. \ amrrn w/s» » en
<nv—— . . c«ni ■' ■ • •- • " • '

i Li». I GT^ I i

IAB>» a*« •x'UlS iaCVi U*>»% M»'( ;Vi»l bi'^M

«cn !«#«

4^« •««

. M*-* «r

«<rn ««»

«-4

^ir« I

n»'« ••f*

«i< M

M*B

I MTwr

? . .u-
•VI

•> * m'*
w « AffiA

tv*

•ui mn$ M
iM'M ton to#'*

'^m ctfi



-
 
I

I '
I M
v
f
\

-

I V ?

!
 i

I
 V

i
 *

>
 2

I
h
I
h

ii
iU
ll
hl
k'
i'
in
ll

s.
a5
.s
jj
ss
Hr
.!
i

d
S
b
S
M
i
i
H
H
f
 J
i

.
 I
.
 

«
.
C
 »
 >

.
 . 
5
«
.
 .
 3
..
5£
. .
 H
?
n
?

HI
il
lH
t:
. i

ll
. £

1

li li:
t I i

(
 .
 a 

4 
*3
 S
;

- .
 
.e

 E
(

.r
,'

si
. 
•I
'm
la
S-
.

.a
ir
s.
 

Sj
x
n
a
i
n
l
n
.
i
(
t
(
.
u
 
b

a 
_
a
:
 .
 a
t
*
 
x
S
 :
S

:
.
S
>
!
!
S
.
2
:
E
S
2
<
.
!
S '
M

I
 .x
ij
in
T2
Ji
rs
>;
2i
EB

!
!

>
?

J
« u



COMMUNiTY

TRI-COUNTY CAP

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FY2020

roOS COUNTY

Board Chair

Sandy Aionzo

CARROLL COUNTY

Anne Barber

CRACTON CQUNtV

Linda Massimilla

Treasurer

Cathy Conway

SecreiflfV.

Gary Coulombe

Michael Dcwar

Vice Chair

Dino Scala

ICarolina Brzozowska

Tricia Garisson

Richard McLcod

CEO: Jeanne L. Robillard COO: Regan Pride CFO: Randall S. Pliotte
30 Exchange Street, Berlin NH 03570 P: 603-752-7001
wwvY-.tGcaD.orQ FB@trlGountvCommunitvAGtionProQraFn



COMMUNITY

TRI-COUNTY CAP
.•rvii'Kj '.....lUt » C.-' jui ily

2019 WAP Key Personnel

Jeanne ftobillard CEO $115,000

Regan Pride . COO $70,000

Randall PiloUe CfO $75,000

Gerald Millilcen, Jr. Weatherizailoh, Workforce

Programs, and Cornerstone
Division Director

$52,000

Nathan Mills Division Manager $45,011



Jleaiiiie L. RoJbiilaird

rnnr /gTitfiivCTHS

Program devclopmaii, maiiagcmcor and administration • Community coUaboiations
Development of policy, protocol, and 5cr\'icc delivery to mcci fundcr standards

Grant writing aitd management • Budget performance and financial reporting
Innovative solutions & problem solving • Capacity building

Professional presentations ♦ Public speaking
Dedication • Imagination • Determination ♦ Fortitude

Tri-Countj- Cotnniunily Aciioii Progrttinai. Inc.
Cliicf Executive OMiror
Dcrltn. Ml, 20t& • currctU BT<tntpt*>yma§U

Tri-Coiinty Cuminaiuty Action Progrnius. Inc.
Chief Opcrnting Officer
nerliii. Nil 201C -20I0
Responsible for the operations of six agency Divisions with 15 individual prograrns that provide ovct
60 consumer services across three counrics of Northern New Hampshire. Essential duties include;
supervision of Division Directors, oversee and monitor program resources, revenues, expenditures
and budget performance; tactical oversight of programs to meet ot exceed agency defined strategic
goals; develop and implcmcnr strategies to improve individual programs and overall agency prognm
and fiscal performance; oversee and lead special projects such as the Annual Report, Strategic Plan,
Community Needs Assessment proccs.s, and work with Senior Management Team to develop new
sctvicc initiatives. Provide tactical guidance to Division Directors to trouble shoot issues and problems
in the daily opcrarions of programs.

Tri»Counl.Y Coittmurtify Action Progrums, luc.
Diosioii nircrtori TCCAP Prevention Ser*-icc«
Berlin. NH 2015. 201C
Responsible for four agency programs under rhc umbrella ofl CCAP Prevention Services; oversee
division resources, revenues, and expenditures and monitor budget perfonnancc; general oversight of
programs to meet or exceed agency defined strategic goals; supervise program directors; write grants
to support programs, monitor results, and prepare grant reports and financial statements for fundcrs
and agency; develop fundraising and markcung strategics for programs; represent program through
paru'cipation in state and local iniiiadves relative to program/division goals and service delivery,
coUaboritc with stakeholders and elected officials, including presenting legislative testimony.

Tri-Couiity CommuiiUy Action Progrnni.*, Inc.
Prograiu/iTliviaion Director: Support Center nt Uiarcli llouac
LHtlctoii, IVew llonipuhirc; 2007.2015
Oversee daily operation and supervision of domestic, and sexual violence crisis center and residential
shelter; winic grants to support programs, monitor results, and prepare grant reports and financial
statements for fbndcrs and parent agency; oversee program resources, revenues and expenditures, and
monitor budget performance and progress toward strategic goals; create and direct victim advocacy
programs to ensure compliance with grant deliverables and applicable state and federal law; develop
fundraising and marketing strategics; participate in state and local collaborations to enhance victim
scn-iccs; represent program in suic and federal victim service initiatives, including prcscniadon of
legislative testimony; create and present trainings for medical and legal professionals on legal standards
and best practices for victim services.



JLRobinard*2

||oolilicc|H:r: %V<»i»*cii'si nuriil EiatrcprciivitriAl IVe<worli (WHEN)
UvUlIcllClH, IVll ctirrnd PT cnt|il<k/nt4;n(

Responsible for grant fiscxl tracking, reporting, funds release and accouni transfers, bi-weekly payroll
and 941 payments, accounts payable and receivable, month end reconciliations for bank accounts,
credit cards, petty cash, retail and market sales; monthly POS/QB reconciliation for Once retail
locations, preparing monthly cash flow, forecasts, and standard fiscal reports for Board of Directors.

Tri>Coiiiil,T CoDtmtiiul}' Acfi«m Prugriiirui. liie.
Uirccl Scrviccat/Volunlcer Co«rilinal«r: $up|iorl Cenicr nt Uiircli lloii.*c
LiCtlcloii, New llnnipsliire I9U7 ro 2007
Provide advocacy and direct service to victims of domestic and sexual violence; supervise court
advocacy programs; recruit, train and supervise staff, volunteers, and interns; develop agency systems,
policies and protocols; create and present comntunit)' ouircach presentations and campaigns; present
schooi-l)ascd violence prevention classes for grades K-12 ; provide on-call coverage of crisis line

Director: JInvcrliill Area Juvenile Divcrcion Pro^rnm
WooHff^'illc, New linmpshire 1999-2001
Recruit, rrain, and supervise volunteer diversion committees; establish community' programming for
diverted youth; supportive counseling of youth; maintain collaborative relationships between the coun
system, juvenile scivice officers, local police departments, and diversion program; prepare and file
court reports on diverted youth; community outreach and education

Coitiiselor/TUIv I Tcnclicr: NorCliorii Famil/ l««tilu<c-Jt:«er®on Shelter
JcCfcritoit, New Uniupsliirc I99C-I909

Provide individual supportive counseling to adjudicated youth, facilitate peer support groups, develop
and implement treatment plans and case management services to clients, supervise and tutor youth in
classroom selling, super\'ise youth in dally living skills

KaliiCAiioii

US in Humou Service*. Springfield College School of lluinnii Service®. Ilosloo. MA
Criminal Justice Conccniraiion, CredMate/f if/Vi 4.0

AS in Drug nud Alcohol Rclmliilifofion Counseling ̂ DAUC Progrniti)
Sonfhcrii'C<»itner4ieu( Commuiiitj C4»l1cg€. New Ifnveii, CT

^rtditioiihl SkilU- ProfbigCToHni Civic AgCilioiiows

♦ Chairman. Bcihlchcm Board ofSclccimcn. Town ofBcthlchcm Twice Elected 2006-20W
♦ Chairman. Arts Alliance of Northern New Hampshire 2000-20lfi, Tixasunr 1996-f99S
♦ Chairman. Havcchill Area Family Violence Council 199S-200}
♦ Certified PRIMJ?. FOR IJFK Impaired Driver Interx'cniion Program Insirucior ##NH16199
♦ Registered Sexual Harassment Prevention Trainer in llic State of New Hampshire
♦ Board Member, Women's Rural Entrepreneurial Network 2014; ludiivdiirtlMfmbti 200S-2017
♦ Bcihlchcm Planning Board 2010-201S
♦ Bcihlchcm Conservation Commission 2006 • nnnni

♦ Granite United Way, North Country Cabtncr Member 2011-2012
♦ TCCAP: Conimcmlatioiv Division Director Award, 2011
♦ Bethlehem Citizen's Advisory Committee on Recycling 2007-2010
♦  licensed Foster Parent, State of NH 2000-2006

♦ Small Business Owner : Aurora Energies 201S-(Kfrr/tl

♦ Speakeasy Trio Jaz7. Vocalist/ Sweet Jnmm Swing Band Jazz Vocalist 1997- ainxnl
♦ Member, United States Figure Skating Association/I.ucrnational Skating Institute tunxntmn 1993



Randall S. Pilotte

S U M A R Y

Accounting professional with over 29 years of experience, of which 21 years were with a single private manufacturer;
16 years of experience managing accounting professionals. Key competencies include:

Finnncial Stniements

Payroll'
Budgeting

Accounts Payablcs
Bank Reconciliations

Cash Flow Management

Inventory
Accounts Receivables

Audits

Fixed Assets

Salcs/UscTax

Forecasting

Experience

tttl^GOUN'/ry'.GGMMLfNITY ACTION-PROGRAM. INC.. Berlin. NH 06/2013-Prescnt

CFO (2017-Present)
Work closely with the CEO. Treasurer and Finance Committee to identify perfonnanec goals for the Agency and to
maintain systems (o monitor performance against (hose goals. -Plan, direct, coordinate, implement and evaluate the
nnancial management systems and activities of the Agency with a budget of S18M.
•  Prepare/provides complete and accuraie financial, statistical, and accounting records for the Agency and outside

regulatory agencies.
•  As a .member of the senior management team, assists in the formulation and execution of corporate finance

policies, objectives and programs.
•  Prepares program and agency budgets in conjunction with the CEO and Program Directors. Plan, direct,

coordinate, implement and evaluate fiscal performance reviews of Tri-County CAPs divisions.
•  Hire, train, direct and evaluate employee pcrfornvince within the dcpanmeni; recommend promotions and salary

adjustments.
•  Provides supervision and direction for the Facilities Management Team, ensuring that all mortgages, leases and

covenants are maintained for Tri'Counly CAP's facilities. Creation of five-year capita) plan.

.• Reviews cash flows for cach'division, monitor cash management practices, and monitor investments associated
with each property.

•  Prepared five-year debt reduction plan.

Fiscal Director/Interim CFO (2016 - 2017)

•  Direct and manage a fiscal staff of 5 and processes associated with the general ledger, peyroll, and accounts
payable, accounts receivable, cash receipts and fixed assets.

»  Prepare and supervise the production of financial statements including Balance Sheet, Revenue and Expense
Reports, ond Cost Summaries on a monthly arid armua) basis.

•  Maintain proper accounting connois on grouts and contributions to ensure accurate revenue reporting and expense
tracking to support periodic monituring's by funders and auditors.

•  Ensure all balance sheet, revenue ond expense accounts arc analyzed und reconciled periodically.
•  Collaborate with'Division Directors to monitor departmental revenue and expenses versus budget.
•  Worked with rhe CFO to develop real lime monthly and annual financial reporting; and implementing

departmental goals.

•  Prepare audit schedules for external auditors.
'• Collaborate with cxtemal auditors in completing annual oudil in a timely manner.

Accounting Mnnagcr (2015-2016)

Sr. Accouiitonl (2013-20M)
RANDALL PILOTTE RESUME:

KEhfi- 'NUtRinQN GROUV. IN^:. ff/k/n Blue ScnI.Fbcd.';. Inc.V Londonderry. NH 03/1989-09/2010



Assisiinl Cnntroller (2005-2010)

•  Ensured an nccuraic and timely nwnihly and year end close, consisting of liic preparation of a eonsolidatcd and
Individual finaneial statement in accordance with GAAP for nine manufacturing plants and 11 retail stores with
gross revenues in excess of S200M. Additional responsibilities inchidcd preparing journal entries, account
analysis, inventory review and observation, fixed assets, and depreciation.

•  Managed, trained, and supervised a staff accountant responsible for ensuring accurate journal entries, inventory
reconciliation, tonnage tax returns, bank reconciliations, and assignment of special projects.

•  Oversaw all aspects of proprietary software, multi-state payroll system for 500 employees. Prepared all federal
and Slate payroll tax reports, including quarterly arxJ year-end returns, processing of W2s, and supervision of
payroll clerk.

•  Interfaced with 18 various banks throughout New England and Mid-Atlantic area used as depositories.
•  Prepared muUi-siatc solcs/usc tax returns and acted as point of contact for audits.
•  Pro-activcly coached and consulted plant and store rmnagcnKnl on the annual budget dcwlopnient process.
•  Oversaw month-end accruals.

•  Assisted and responded to auditors' requests on annual audit.
•  Filed annual franchise and abandoned property reports with appropriate states.

Accounting Manager (1999-2005)

Supported the Corporate Controller's initiatives by providing supervision and oversight to the A^unling function.
Supervised and trained two accounts payable clerks on Chart of Accounts, Accounts Payable, timely and accurate
processing and payment of vendor's invoices, employee travel reimbursements, and standard accounting practices.

Accountant/Payroll Supervisor (1994-1999)

Accountant(1989-1994)

NfiRTI4r:RN-TELEeQM.INC..CoiK:ord.NH 05/198?-03/1989

Associate Results Accountant (1988-1989)

Accounts Payable (1987-1988)

Education

Bachelor of Science, Accounting, f RANkiJN Pll^CE.CtSu.cdr^: Concord. NH



REGAN L. PRIDE

SUMMARY

My experience spans ihe fields of engineering, coinpuicr lechoology. cducarion, and putillc ■dministraiion.
This unique coinbinaiion brings a wide array of knowledge and skills lo the table for your organiiaiion. I ani i
teajn player, a patient trainer, and adept ai inierpenooli relations.

REVEUNT KNOWLEDGE AND SKILL AREAS

• Confidence irt public speaking for business and technical tppliciiions, and instructional settings
• Strong xvriting skills and interpersonal communicition skills, ability to teach otherx, and build consensus
• Approachable, warm at>d personable style in leaching classes and interacting with colleagues
• Robust education in mathemitics, engineering end genaal science topics
• Fluency with entire Microsoft OfTice application suite.
• Fluency with AutoCAD computer-aided drafting soAwarc
• Familiarity with ArcView CIS software.
• Familiar with Avante Enterprise Resource Planning software
• Familiar with BMSI fund accounting and Avitar isscssingAax billing software
• Adept at Micromedia/Adobe Dreamweaver MX web site design software

WORK EXPERIENCE

NORTH COUNTRY COUNCIL REGIONAL PLANNING COMISSION, Linleion, NH
TITLE: Planner. 2012-2013 ♦'2015-2011
Managed solid waste technical assistance program funded by USDA Rural Development. Conducted "Full Cost
Accounting" studies of municipal solid waste department operations. Reviewed end updated operating plans for
municipal solid waste facilities. Organized household hazardous waste colieetion events. Created and delivered
training programs for solid waste operator cenifieation.. Created pilot programs to reduce divert food waste
from bndfills in 4 communities.

2013-2014
INNOVATIVE STRUCTURAL BUILDING PRODUCTS
TITLE". Project Manager
Performed a variety of funetions including business plan preparation end product dev'clopmcnt associated with a
start-up company in the engineered wood sheathing industry. I created engineering drawings, built and tested
prototypes, and assisted In marketing activities.

2000 - Present
ICANTOO ENTERPRISES. Lisbon, NH
TITLE: Owner, Computer Applleatlons Consulting
Assistance and training with business and technical applications. Greiied customized solutions involving
AutoCAD, MS Work, MS Eicel, MS Access software applicatioru. I also perform web site HTML and CGI
development, hardware setup, upgrades, and troubleshooting.
Recent clients/projects include:

*. New England Electric Wire Corp - Implementation of Avante MRP St APS scheduling software,
computerized WIP labeling system, computer workstation installations, user/operator training.

•  Littleton, NH Senior Softball League - custom programming and support of statistical software
•  Louisiana Corporate Credit Union - Web site design and maintenance.
•  Orammcr Creek - Web site design for wholesale food distributor.



2006-2012

TOWN OF LISBON. NH. Lisbon. NH

TITLE; Town Adminislr/i(or, CPM
Prcpired ■nnual town budgets and performed presentations ii budget hearings and town meeting. Prepared
annual rintftcii! reports (MS-2, M5-d. MS-6) for the town. Cenetaied tax warrants, and wiier/sewer warrants.
Anaijoed waier/sewer revenues and developed rate structure to balance department's budget. Performed the
functions of financial adminisirtlion, personnel management, grant administration, welfare tdminisiraiion,
emergency management, and project manogemeni.

1990-2000 & 2004-2006
NEW ENGLAND CATHETER CORPORATION, Lisbon, NH
{Subsidiary of New England Wire Techttologies)
TITLE: Engineer. MciJical Products
Performed process engineering support in the manufacture of wire-reinforced medical tubing including;
equipment specification, process/procedure development, tooling design, and statistical data analysis.
Developed customitcd spreadsheets for product design, and manufacturing process control.
I was also employed with the parent company is an enginecr/CAD operator from 1990 to 2000. While in this
capacity, 1 led personal computer users groups, installed the first Etheimet rxtworlt in the company engineering
department, and developed computer file management systems and backup routines.

2002 -2004
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 35. LiUlcton. NH
TITLE: Obtaiice Learning Coordinator
This position involved collaboration with teachers and siolTto develop interactive educational programs
uiiltcing distance learning/vidcoconrercncing technology. Programs were distributed between three high school
campuses. Duties included setup, configuration, operation and maintenance of videoconferencing endpoinis, and
opciation of biidgeygateway at central office. I served as webmaster for SAU website. I also performed various
computer support duties.

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

NH Bureau of Education and Training
CPM Certificate (Certified Pubic Manager)

University of Califomii it Berkeley, Engineering Dcpartniciil
92 icmesier ncdils in Mechanical Engineering Major

CONTINUTINC EDUCATION.
•  NH Certified Public Supervisor program
•  Rodvisloo H.232 technician course
•  Six Slgnta process control course by Boston Scientific Corp.
•  Exirusion 1'hcory ctnirsc ai University of Massachusctis. Lowell

professional A CIVIC ASSOCIATIONS

• Board of Directors, North Countiy Council RegioiiaJ Planning Commission,.
Bethlehem, NH; 2007-2012. Serv^ as chairman in 2011.

• Grafton-Coos Regional Coordinating Council (for public transit); Linleion, NH; 2009-2012
• McmbcrofNHMMA.NHOFOA.NHLWAA -2006-20I2
• Board of Selectman, Lisbon, NH March 2000-2006. Served is chairman from 2002 to 2006.
• Board of Directors, Lisbon Main Street, Inc., Lisbon, NH; 2008-2012;
• Economic Restructuring Committee of Lisbon Main Street, Inc., 2002-prcsent
• Member of Granite Slate Distance Learning Network, 2002-2004

REFERENCES

Professional references shall be produced upon request and presented at tinK ofintervicw.



Gerald F. Milliken. Jr.

Executive Summaiy.

Enlhueiastfc, dedicated and hardwofWnfl pfofewlonal, offerinQ over 20 years of
broad-based experience in Project OirecUon, policy and procedural development,
training & development, budget administration and business operations wHhln fast-
paced envirofxmont.

Exoddence;.

Tr1<County Community AcUon Program. Inc.
Program Manager I Olroctor: Weathertzotlon & Employment Program#

Bcftin. NH
4-1-13 to proeionl

Provide leadership and oversight to pfogrem's operallons, budgets and reporting; •
Coordinate and integrate programs' activities.
Hire, supervise and manage staff, Including In-house and Uinerant employees.
Prepare grants and proposals.
Oevetop, prepare and implement program budgets, narratives.
Review and reconcne program financial reports for reimbursement.
Interact wtth program monitors, outside auditors. Federal agency auditors and others In
review of program activities, compliance and rmanclat accountabiiHy
•Oevelop new programs and funding streams as appropriate..

Tri^oun^ Community Action I'*.?'
Crew/Chief/^isiite Certified Enoi^y-AudltorBerlin. NH 5-1-05to 4-1-15

Northern Express Eateryi Inc. North Ccnway. NH .
Presldentl General Manager 11-1-2002 to 5-15-2005
Estimated food and beverage costs, requlslttonlng and purchasing supplies
Assisted subordinates In Identifying and resolving problems.
Conferred with food preparation and other personnel to plan menus and related
activities.
Directed hiring and.assignment of personnel.
Investigated and resolved food quality and service complaints.
Maintained ail records end produced, reports.
Executed daily operations of restaurant management.

Hatfleld-Reynolds Electric an lES, Inc. Company Phoenix. AZ
Project Manager 5-15-2000 to 10-30-2002
Applied knowledge of the construction trade In the dally operation of duties.
Reviewed project proposals to determine lime frame, funding llmltatlonfi, procedures
for Accomplishing project. stafTing requirements and allotment of available resources
to various phases of projects.



tSO Enterprisos, Inc. Lak«HavasuClty,AZ
Protldentl Genera/Managor 6-1-1994to5*15'2000
Purchased ARTISAN ELECTRIC. INC. and changed (he name.

Contracted to perform specified constmctjon work across the state of Arizona in
accordance wHh ar^chHect's plans, blueprints, codes and other specrficaUons.
Estimated costs of materials, labor and use of equipment required to fulfill provisions of
contract and prepared bids.
Conferred with cilents to negotiate terms of contract.
Assisted subordinates In Identrfying and resolving problems.
Demonstrated effective presentation skills.

Education;

Concord

Associates Degree In Electronic Technology 1985
Theory

LRCO Laoonia
Electrteal Systems Instatlalion & Maintenance, 1968
Required for Journeymen electrical testing.

Additional Training:

8 CUE training course for Grant writing for non- profits. To enhance rny posKion on the
board of at Children UnGmtted, Inc.
Successfully completed GE's prestigious "SIX SIGMA" management course In 2001
WhDe Employed with
HatfieW-Reynolds Etectrican lES, Inc. Company Phoenix,AZ. •
Successfully completed training courses and seminars fof,lead safe work practices,
asbestos awareness, OSHA 30, CPR, electrical coda updates.
Sucoessfully completed Business management classes in AZ
During the 1995-2001. ■
Successfully completed training end testing to be a NH State certified Energy Auditor
in 2006.

Community:

Board member Children Unlimited, Inc.. Conway NH"Non- Profit"
Board member Berlin RevHalizatlon Committee. Berlin NH "Norv Profit"
Past member of the advisory board and co-designer for the Myotonic Dystrophy
Foundations first website.
Previous owner and webmaster for the Myotonic Dystrophy Information websrte.

License:

Held an Electrical Journeyman license NH
Held an Electrical Contractor License AZ

References: Availebje upon request.



Nathan H,.Mills. ^

Pt^Of=f^^lQNAL SUMMARY-and SKim
)

Business Professional with experience and overslte of FIrwncial, QuaDty Assurance and Operations
components for small and mid-size businesses and organizations. Professional, flexible with proven
analytical skills. Demonstrated record of effective problem solving, so.und business judgement and
customer service.

Business Development Planning & BudQCtlng Staff and Sub-contractor Mana9emcnt
y GAAP fc ROMA '' Customer Service & COenl Relations

•' Asset Management Cenircate, LEAN Six Sigma Greert Belt, USM 2016
■' Exieftflve dally use of Microsoft Excel ^ Ceftlficate, Project Management, USM 2014
>' Contract NegoUailon, Administration ft Compliance

PgQfESSIQNAL EXPREIENCE

Inside Production Manager
May 2018 r December 2018

Inside Production Manager responsible for managing scheduling and dose out of dry basement
systems Installs.

• Liaison with homeowner throughout scheduling, irtstall and closeout processes. Ualson with sales team and Outside
Production Manager to ensure proposal, lf«tal)atk>n and material costs met client expectations, company standards.
and warranty requirements for dry basement systems.

Project Manager
April 2017 — April 2018

Project frianager responsible for managing residential home construction process throughout the
planning, scheduling, material procurement and construction processes.

• Liaison to homeowner throughout entire construction process from contract signing to closing. weeUy telephone
update and change order estimate and management. MairUaIn master schedule on Builder Trend project managemeni
software. Schedule sub<ontraaors, Inspect work to project spec., issue rework and approve Invoices for payrrWu.
lob cost overslte, materials orderirtg and inventory marugement.

Director, Housing and Energy Services September 2009 - November 2016

Business, Fiscal, Operational and Compliance responsibility for federally funded programs that provide
■ home energy and emergency assistance, HQS home repair, and home efficiency and Insulation
upgrades to income eligible households in Cumtieriand and York County, friaine.

• Oversee aO sub-grantee contractual lesponslbilltlcs of.client Intake, certification and benefit dcicrminatlon, program
Intcgrily and compliance for Federal DHKS LiHEAP Grant, provld]r>g home heating benefits to approximately 3,S00
low-income Cumberland County households annually.

• Oversee all aspects of Program and Project Management including; client eligibility and program compliance of NMLS
Licensed Agency Lending for HUD, MSHA, Maine DECD and Cumberland County Communiiy Development. Program
fundir»g supported home repair, home renovation and errergy efficiency upgrades of very low to mcxJeiaie irrcome
houseiiolds in Cumberland and York County.

• Contract, Operational and Fiscal oversigtri of Federal DOE and DhhS low Income Weatheriiailon, Central Heal
Intpfovenrcnt and Efficiency f4alne Energy Conservation Programs.



Business Manager 2006 - 2009

Managed all business activity for national cataloger providing Office of the Registrar course catalog
■  and other legally binding documents to colleges and universities in the United States and Canada.

• Accounts Payable, Accounts ftecefvabic, General Ledger, Payroll, Rnancial and Tax Reporting.

• Cash Flow and Line of Credit martagerr^ent.

Accounting Associate 200-1 - 2006

Responsible for business office functions of AP/AR and Payroll for non-profit agency. In this position, I
was accounting liaison for a variety of programs among others, and was responsible for accurate
payroll processing for departments that operated 21/7/365. t streamlined payroll process and systems
that optimized digital assets for workflow and information retrieval for tax and audit purposes.

Retaii Catalog and Advertising Photographer 1998 - 2001

Managing studio photographer for New England's first digital commercial photography studio
responsible for project management, process workflow, and capacity and demand management.
Oversaw the photography and pre-press production for first digitally produced LLBEAN retail catalog.

Retail Catalog and Advertising Photographer 1987 - 1998

Produced advertising and retail catalog, photography for local and regional companies serving a
national market including: LL Bean, Cole Haan, Eastern Mountain Sports, Brookstone and others.

gPUCATlON

Bachelor of Arts, Geography
Uf\h>ersltY ̂ Maine, farmington, 1933

Continuing Studies, Business, Accounting, Project Management and Human Resources
Uru'versiry ofSouthern Maine, ongoing

.rriMHUNrT:Y-SERViGE

Biddeford School Committee, Vice Chairman

. Co-Chalrman, Curriculum Committee; Finance Committee; Personnel Committee; Oiief Negotiator (Collective
Bargalnlr^g) Elected to cor^ecutlve 2 year terms in 2006 and 2008. Served duri/>g period ttiat school system
urvJettook a $30 mlDior> dollar renovatiori of Biddeford High School.

Central America Volunteer work
Hcredia, Costa Rica & San Berrvtdino Guatemala

.  Travel to Costa Rico in 2006 & Guatemala In 2008 with a volunteer team to buitd a timber frame vocational center and
water filtration system.

ftefcrcnres upon request


